

Elisa Barragán

Legal assistant

Elisa Barragán holds a LL.B and a degree in Journalism. She started her carrier in international media agencies, especially in Latin America, and communication cabinets of public institutions and private corporations.

After her Law studies, Elisa focused her professional career in the legal sector where she has been legal assistant in legal firms. Since 2017, she is a legal assistant and knowledge and research manager at Díez-Picazo Abogados.



Professional experience:

Efe International Agency, Bogotá, Colombia
Delegation (2011)

Central Communications and Strategy Agency,
Bogotá, Colombia (2012-2013)

Alternativa Press (2014-2015)

Rodríguez Arribas Lawyers (2016)

Rodríguez Nogueira Court Solicitors (2016-2017)

Education:

Degree in Journalism by University Complutense
of Madrid (2004-2009)

LL.B by Distance Learning National University
(2010-2015)

Master's degree in Agency Journalism by Rey Juan
Carlos University of Madrid (2010-2011)

Currently, she is studying the Master's Degree in
Access to Law by Rey Juan Carlos University of
Madrid (since 2016) and the Political Science
Degree in Distance Learning National University
(since 2010).

Languages: English